



Name: Mohamad Shamia
Nation: Syrian
Date of birth: 1988
Marital status: Married
Position: Dot Net developer
Languages: Arabic, English
Visa Type : Family visa(work by [Ajeer](#))

🏠 Riyadh
☎ 00966538882943
✉ mshamia1988@gmail.com
🌐 [mohamad-shamia](#)
🌐 [www.mshamia.com](#)



Objective

I am a Software Engineer and senior Dot Net Web developer with over 6 years' experience in helping organizations obtain a competitive advantage by delivering great web applications.

My expertise lies in defining and executing an application strategy that is built on a deep understanding of user and business needs as well as the context that surrounds digital experiences.



Academic Qualifications

Grade	Timeline	Specialization	Learning Organization
MWS	2015-Now	Master degree in Web Science	Syrian Virtual University (Jeddah Center)
BEng	2008-2014	Information System Engineering	Syrian Virtual University (Syria-Aleppo)
HS-Bac	2006-2007	High-School Baccalaureate	Abd al-Rahman AlKawakibi (Syria-Aleppo)



Career History

Software Engineering & Senior Web Developer at Active Technology Co. at The Ministry of Justice King Abdullah project to develop a facility judiciary

Period: Oct. 2018 –NOW

Technologies Used: (MVC (Code first, Database First), C#, Web Services, Web API, WCF,ADO.net, Agile project team, Entity Framework, SQL Server 2012/2014/2017, Visual Studio 2017)

Software Engineering & Senior Web Developer at Taqneen EST

Period: Nov. 2017 –Oct 2018

- Design, developing and testing Moroori Application [www.moroori.com](#)
- Developing and testing Alkawader Application [www.alkawader.com](#)
- Design and developing Dyafat Application [www.Dyafat.com](#)

Technologies Used: (MVC (Code first), Asp.Net Boilerplate, Design Pattern, Domain-Driven Design (DDD), HTML, CSS, JavaScript, C#, Ajax, jQuery, Bootstrap, Web Services, Web API, ADO.net, Agile project team, Entity Framework, SQL Server 2012/2014/2017, Visual Studio 2017)

Dot net Web Developer at Al-Motkamel Group

Period: Jan. 2015 – Jan. 2017

- Design, developing and testing Medical Courses project in Jizaan tsa-jazan.com
- Design, developing and testing application for Ministry of Health cscsl.gmtcc.co
- Developing and testing Ticketing System www.portal.gmtcc.co
- Design, developing and testing Workflow System www.portal.gmtcc.co
- Developing and testing GPS Tracking System (SNIPER) snipper.gmtcc.co

Technologies Used: (ASP.Net Forms, MVC (Code first), HTML, CSS, JavaScript, C#, Ajax, jQuery, Bootstrap, Web Services, Agile project team, ADO.net, Entity Framework, SQL Server 2012/2014, Visual Studio 2015-2017)

Dot Net Web Developer & Windows App as freelancer

Period: Jan. 2012 – 2015

- Design, developing and testing E-School project eschool.mshamia.com
- Design, developing and testing Ishraq web site ishraq.mshamia.com
- Design, developing and testing Android app Mazameer Al Forqan
- Design, developing Amantak (hackathon project) amanatak.mshamia.com
- Windows Application for vehicle management in Mecca to use by the security forces.
- Design, developing and testing Electric application for controlling the injection of plastic machines PLC.

Technologies Used: (ASP.Net Forms, Xamarin Android, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, C#, jQuery, Web Services, ADO.net, SQL Server 2008, Visual Studio 2010-2012)



Skills

- ASP.Net WEB Forms
- ASP.Net MVC
- ASP.NET Web API 2
- WCF
- Asp.Net Boilerplate
- C#
- Windows Desktop App by C#
- Java Script
- JQuery
- Css
- Entity Framework
- ADO.Net
- SQL Server Management
- Bootstrap Framework
- Web Services
- Domain-Driven Design (DDD)
- DevExpress Controls
- Telerik Controls
- Creating reports by Stimulsoft
- Programing the Logical Controllers (PLC)



Continuous Development

- Trainings

Course	Year	Training Organization
Microsoft .Net Framework C#	2008	New Horizon Center (Syria-Aleppo)
SQL Server Management	2011	New Horizon Center (Syria-Aleppo)
ASP.NET Web Form	2011	New Horizon Center (Syria-Aleppo)

Programming logical controller	2014	Udemy.com
ASP.Net MVC 5	2014	Lynda.com
Entity Framework	2014	YouTube.com- Khalid ESSAADANI Chanel
Xamarin Android	2017	YouTube.com – TheNewBaghdad Chanel
Kotlin	2017	YouTube.com – TheNewBaghdad Chanel

• Certifications

Name	Year	Organization
MCP	2012	Microsoft
Hajj Hackathon Certification	2018	Hajj Hackathon Jeddah



Volunteer Experience

- Hajj Hackathon Aug 2018:**
 TeamK052 – AMANATAK
 AMANATAK is an online platform for management of lost and found of pilgrims' related items.
<https://devpost.com/software/amanatak>
- JUNCTIONxKAUST Sep 2018:**
 Team 18 Mall Now
 Combining machine learning, and information visualization to offer the best and most efficient service for all public end-users of MallNow application. Our solution would not only provide the end-user with the real-time information of parking availability but it would also forecast an estimation of the level of traffic in the next hours of the day, and almost a week ahead for all different Malls of a city. The end-user then can make a smart choice and/or plan.
<https://devpost.com/software/mallnow>